
 
 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees/Dr. Randy McCoy 
FROM: Nancy Williams McReynolds 
RE:  Grant Acceptance 
DATE:  May 27, 2008 
 
The following grant has been extended for the Tupelo Public School 
District.  At this time, we request that the T.P.S.D. Board of 
Trustees acknowledge and accept this extension. By accepting this 
change, the Board also authorizes the Finance Department to 
amend the district’s budget to add the grant award amount to the 
appropriate budgets. 
 

EXTENSION OF GRANT  

TPSD Grant #804  (06-07 #279) 
Grant Source: US Dept of Agriculture & MS Dept. of Educ. 
 Office of Healthy Schools, Child Nutrition 
Grant Site: Pierce St. School/Food Service  
Grant Title: Fruit & Vegetable Pilot Program Grant 
Grant Purpose: To influence and encourage healthy snack 

choices in students by providing fresh or dried 
fruits and fresh vegetables as daily snacks to all 
students and staff, as they serve  as role models 
to students. 

Grant Amount:  $2,837.80 
District/Other Match: $ -0- 
District Grant Contact: Dr. Debbie Davis/Ms. Lynne Rogers 
Grant Contact:  Gary May, Director, MDE Child Nutrition 
Performance Period: July 1, 2008 – September 30, 2008 
 
 

 

 

 

 


